Sarah Oueidat

sarah.oueidat@outlook.com | 0096170948748 www.linkedin.com/in/sarah-oueidat | September 7, 2000 | Lebanon

Objective

I am a computer and communications engineering graduate experienced in Android Mobile Development and Business Analysis. I have strong communication, time-management and leadership skills and looking forwards to enhance them in my future opportunities in the Software Engineering, IT Testing/Development or Business Analytics fields and any related fields.

Education

AMERICAN UNIVERSITY OF BEIRUT

AUG 2018 – JUNE 2022

- o Bachelors in Computer and Communications Engineering
- Overall GPA: 3.58 / 4.00 Distinction Graduate

Professional Experience

Junior Business Analyst (Remote) | Inspire for Solutions Development

JUNE 2022 - Present

Amman, Jordan

- Document user stories and epics for Riyad Bank in KSA.
- Develop the workflow using IBM Blueworks for the QA team to test the stories as part of the Agile Development process.

UX/UI Designer | District General Trading and Contracting Company

APRIL 2022 – May 2022

Beirut, Lebanon

- Update existing mobile and web platforms for Jothen Academy and My Colors to make them more user friendly.
- O Develop a user interface for district91 which is considered the most competitive approach for the company to increase its revenue for being the only licensed cosmetics academy in Kuwait.

UX/UI and Front-end Android Development Intern | OREYEON

JAN 2022 – APRIL 2022

Beirut, Lebanon

- Design and develop UI for the android applications requested by aviation airlines or airports using Adobe XD and Android Studio.
- Master the artificial intelligence mentality (cloud and data centers) in finding solutions for foreign object debris (FODs) on runways.

Android Developer Intern | SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS

JUNE 2021 – JULY 2021

Tunis, Tunisia

Develop an android application from scratch that tracks the maintenance of a product using its serial number using Android Studio (Java) and SQLite Database.

Certificates

Dean's Honor List | American University of Beirut

Cloud Pak for Business Automation Sales Foundation V2 | IBM

Digital Marketing Workshop | Bright Network UK

Agile Software Development Workshop | Bright Network UK

Extracurriculars

Social Media Officer | WIE IEEE Club AUB Student Branch Robotics Arduino Competition | Rafik Hariri University Sumo Robotics Competition | American University of Beirut Hash Coding Competition | Google

Projects

Covid-19 Tracker Project | American University of Beirut Shopping Cart Project | American University of Beirut

Sub-6GHz 5G Antenna Array | Final Year Project at The American University of Beirut

Skills and Interests

Languages: Native Arabic and English, Beginner French.

Skills: Adobe XD (UX/UI), Android Studio (Java & SQLite), SQL, Microsoft Office, IBM Blueworks (Business Analytics), Slack, Trello.

Interests: Playing badminton, Traveling.